

From: Bolden Tony-C10370 <c10370@motorola.com>
To: "'John Kennedy'" <JKENNEDY@fcc.gov>
Date: 7/16/02 10:36AM
Subject: Justification concerning 5 year applications.

John,

Referencing # 2066

E1 - 12295

Supplementary Statement to Experimental Radio Station License Applications
1.

As part of the ongoing development engineering programs in the iDEN(tm) System Division of Motorola, projects are planned to extend through 12/30/2007. These programs included new Base Radio Hardware and Software applications. These new products are being developed to deploy new Base Radio performance and capacity features including such as Horizontal Networking, RF capacity improvements and power consumption improvements. Motorola requires the approval of this supplemental application to perform testing of new features in compliance with regulations. These programs are specifically for the development engineering and proof on concept activities on hardware and software features that are currently under development.

<?xml:namespace prefix = o ns = "urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:office" />

Tony Bolden
GTSS/System Integration and Test
iDEN Lab Engineering Section Manager
C10370@Email.mot.com
847-538-2993
iDEN #847-907-2332
Pager 847-576-0295 pin 18691

CC: Bolden Tony-C10370 <c10370@motorola.com>